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Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission

l2 Street, SW
Washington DC 20554

Re: Radio Station WNTF (AM), Bithlo, FL (Fac ID No. 14556);
Radio Station WOKB (AM), Winter Garden, FL (Fac ID No. 87164);
Radio Station WLAA (AM), Winter Garden, FL (Fac ID No. 55006);
Notice of Chance in Main Studio Location

Dear Madam Secretary:

On behalf of Unity Broadcasting LLC ("Unity"), licensee of the above-
referenced stations, this is to provide official notification of a change in the Main
Studio location of Radio Stations WNTF (AM), Bithlo, FL (Fac ID No, 14556), Radio
Station WOKB (AM), Winter Garden, FL (Fac ID No. 87164), and Radio Station
WLAA (AM), Winter Garden, FL (FaG ID No. 55006).

The new Main Studio location for the Stations is now located at:

50 S. Clarke Rd.
Ocoee FL 34761

Should there be any questions regarding this Notification of Main Studio
location for the Unity stations, please contact this office.
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